

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules**  
**and Negotiated Rulemaking**

NONE

**Section II**  
**Proposed Rules**

NONE

**Section III**  
**Notice of Changes, Corrections and**  
**Withdrawals**

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**St. Johns River Water Management District**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
40C-2.051 Exemptions

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 41 No. 97, May 19, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. Rule 40C-2.051, F.A.C. was omitted from the index of the Notice of Proposed Rule. The language was included in the text but the title should be added to the index.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
61D-4.002 Evaluating a Permit Application for a Pari-Mutuel Facility

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 81, April 27, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. 61D-4.002 Evaluating a Permit Application for a Pari-Mutuel Facility. An applicant for a Florida Pari-Mutuel Facility permit shall submit a Form DBPR PMW-3010, Permit Application; <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?NO=Ref-01552>, a Form DBPR PMW-3030, Personal History Record; <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?NO=Ref-01553>, and a Form DBPR PMW-3195, Request for Release of

Information and Authorization to Release Information; <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?NO=Ref-01555>, all of which are effective 9-12-12 and adopted herein by reference. The forms can be obtained at [www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw](http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw) or by contacting the Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering at 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1037.

(1) No Change.

(a) Financial profitability of the prospective permit holder as derived from the assets and liabilities of the applicant; the existence of any judgment or current litigation, whether civil, criminal, or administrative; the type of pari-mutuel activity to be conducted and desired period of operation; and net income projected over the first three years of operation with the permit. If the applicant is able to show any profitability as outlined in this ~~subsection~~ paragraph, the Division will review the following criteria in subsection (b).

(b) No Change.

(2) through (3) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.054(8)(b), 550.1815(5) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.054, 550.0951, 550.0115, 550.1815, 550.125 FS. History—New 10-20-96, Amended 12-15-97, 3-4-07, 9-12-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Nursing Home Administrators**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:  
64B10-11.002 Eligibility for Licensure  
64B10-11.003 Reexamination

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule notice published in Vol. 41 No. 48, March 11, 2015, issue of the Florida Administrative Register: In the third paragraph, “64B10-4.001” should say “64B10-11.002” and “64B10-4.004” should say “64B10-11.003”. The person to be contacted regarding the rule is: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, (850)245-4393.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

**Agency for Persons with Disabilities**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:  
65G-4.0213 Definitions  
65G-4.0214 Allocation Algorithm  
65G-4.0215 General Provisions  
65G-4.0216 Establishment of the iBudget Amount  
65G-4.0217 iBudget Cost Plan  
65G-4.0218 Significant Additional Needs Funding

## NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 84, April 30, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

65G-4.0213 Definitions.

For the purposes of this chapter, the term:

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Amount Implementation Meeting Worksheet (AIM): A form used by the Agency for new waiver enrollees, and upon recalculation of an individual's algorithm, to (a) communicate an individual's Allocation Algorithm Amount, (b) identify proposed services based upon the Allocation Algorithm Amount, and (c) identify additional services, if any, should the individual or their representative feel that any Significant Additional Needs of the individual cannot be met within the Allocation Algorithm Amount. The Amount Implementation Meeting (AIM) Worksheet – APD 2015-01, effective 12-3-2014, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in the rule, and may be found on the Agency's website at <http://apd.myflorida.com/ibudget/docs/AIM%20Excel%20for%20Rule.pdf>,

(4) No change.

(5) Client Advocate: has the same meaning as provided in s. 393.063(6), F.S., and includes legal counsel if designated by individual or the individual's representative.

(6) through (11) No change.

(12) Individual representative: The individual's parent (for a minor), guardian, guardian advocate, a designated person holding a power of attorney for decisions regarding health care or public benefits, designated attorney, or a healthcare surrogate. or in the absence of any of the above, a medical proxy as determined under s. 765.401, F.S. The individual's Waiver Support Coordinator shall ascertain whether an individual has any of these representatives and inform the agency of the identity and contact information.

(13) through (14) No change.

(15) Natural Support: Unpaid supports that are or may be provided voluntarily to the individual in lieu of Waiver services and supports. Any determination of the availability of natural supports includes, but is not limited to consideration of the individual's caregiver(s) age, physical and mental health, travel and work or school schedule, responsibility for other dependents, sleep, and ancillary tasks necessary to the health and well-being of the client.

(16) Person-centered planning - A planning approach based on the recipient's perspective rather than that of a program or resource used to identify the services and supports necessary to meet the recipient's needs involving the recipient and significant people in the recipient's life. The most important goals and outcomes are identified as well as the supports needed to achieve them.

(16) renumbered (17) No change.

(18) QSI Assessor – means an Agency employee who has been certified by the Agency in the administration of the QSI.

(19)(17) Service Authorization - An Agency notification document that authorizes the provision of specific waiver services to an individual and includes, at a minimum, the provider's name and the specific amount, duration, scope, frequency, and intensity of the approved service.

(20)(18) Service Families: Eight categories that group services related to: Life Skills Development, Supplies and Equipment, Personal Supports, Residential Services, Support Coordination, Therapeutic Supports and Wellness, Transportation and Dental Services. The Service Families include the following services:

(a) Life Skills Development, which includes:

1. Life Skills Development Level 1 (~~formerly known as~~ companion services);
2. Life Skills Development Level 2 (~~formerly known as~~ supported employment); and
3. Life Skills Development Level 3 (~~formerly known as~~ adult day training).

(b) through (d) No change.

(e) Waiver Support Coordination, which includes:

- ~~1. Limited Support Coordination;~~
- ~~2. Full Support Coordination; and~~
- ~~3. Enhanced Support Coordination.~~

(f) through (h) No change.

(19) renumbered (21) No change.

(22)(20) Significant Additional Needs (SANs): Need for additional funding that if not provided would place the health and safety of the individual, the individual's caregiver, or public in serious jeopardy which are authorized under Section 393.0662(1)(b), F.S., and categorized as extraordinary need, significant need for one time or temporary support or services, or significant increase in the need for services after the beginning of the service plan year. Examples of SAN that may require long-term support include, but are not limited to, any of the following:

a. A documented history of significant, potentially life-threatening behaviors, such as recent attempts at suicide, arson, nonconsensual sexual behavior, or self-injurious behavior requiring medical attention;

b. A complex medical condition that requires active intervention by a licensed nurse on an ongoing basis that cannot be taught or delegated to a non-licensed person;

c. A chronic comorbid condition. As used in this subparagraph, the term “comorbid condition” means a diagnosed medical or mental health condition existing simultaneously but independently with another medical or mental health condition in a patient;

d. A need for total physical assistance with activities of daily living such as eating, bathing, toileting, grooming, dressing, and personal hygiene;

e. Permanent or long-term loss or incapacity of a caregiver;

f. Loss of services authorized under the state Medicaid plan or through the school system due to a change in age;

g. Significant change in medical, behavioral or functional status;

h. Lack of a meaningful day activity needed to foster mental health, ~~or prevent regression,~~ or engage in meaningful community life and activities;

i. One or more of the situations described in Rule 65G-1.047, Crisis Status Criteria;

j. Risk of abuse, neglect, exploitation or abandonment;

k. Need for transportation to and from a waiver-funded adult day training program site or a waiver-funded supported employment site that cannot be accommodated with the funding authorized by the client’s support plan without affecting the health and safety of the client, public transportation is not an option due to the unique needs of the client, and no other transportation resources are reasonably available.

~~(23)~~(24) Support plan: An individualized and person-centered plan of supports and services designed to meet the needs of an individual enrolled in the iBudget. The plan is based on the preferences, interests, talents, attributes and needs of an individual, including the availability of natural supports.

(22) through (23) renumbered (24) through (25) No change.

~~(26)~~(24) Waiver Support Coordinator (WSC) Means a person who is selected by the individual to assist the individual and family in identifying their capacities, needs, and resources; finding and gaining access to necessary

supports and services; coordinating the delivery of supports and services; advocating on behalf of the individual and family; maintaining relevant records; and monitoring and evaluating the delivery of supports and services to determine the extent to which they meet the needs and expectations identified by the individual, family, and others who participated in the development of the support plan with person-centered planning.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.906 FS. History—New July 1, 2015.

65G-4.0214 Allocation Algorithm.

(1) No change.

(a) The QSI assessor ~~shall~~ should arrange for a face to face meeting with the individual or the individual’s representative ~~and the WSC~~. The WSC shall attend the face to face meeting upon request of the individual or the individual’s representative. If the individual or the individual’s representative is not capable of fully responding to all of the assessment questions, at least one participant with day-to-day knowledge of the individual’s care should participate.

(b) No change.

(c) Upon receiving QSI results if the individual or their representative identifies an ~~as~~ error in the QSI results the WSC shall notify the Agency in writing setting forth the details of the error. At any time, the individual or WSC can prepare a statement to be maintained in individual’s Central File identifying any concerns with the QSI assessment score or responses. If any of the challenged responses are considered as variables in determining the individual’s algorithm, a new ~~corrected~~ assessment may be requested from the agency. The agency shall reevaluate the QSI outcome and inform the WSC of the result of the reevaluation who must in turn notify the individual and WSC in writing of any denial of a request for reevaluation, or the individual’s representative any reassessment resulting in no change to the challenged score, and give the individual an opportunity to request a fair hearing.

(d) The individual or WSC may request a reassessment any time there has been a significant change in circumstance or condition that would impact any of the questions used as variables in the algorithm determination. The Agency shall arrange for a reassessment within 60 days of the request and notify the individual and WSC of the results within 30 days from the administration of the QSI.

(2) To calculate the Allocation Algorithm Amount for each individual, the following weighted values, as applicable, shall be summed, and the resulting total then squared:

(a) The base value for all individuals, ~~27.5720~~ 27.57204;  
 (b) If the individual is age 21 to 30, ~~47.8473~~ 47.84726;  
 (c) If the individual is age 31 or older, ~~48.9634~~ 48.96336;  
 (d)~~(e)~~ If the individual resides in supported or independent living, ~~35.8220~~ 35.82201;

~~(e)~~(~~e~~) If the individual resides in a licensed residential facility that is designated to provide Standard or Live-In residential habilitation services, ~~90.6294~~ 90.62940;

~~(f)~~(~~e~~) If the individual resides in a licensed residential facility with a Behavior Focus designation, ~~131.7576~~ 131.75764;

~~(g)~~(~~f~~) If the individual resides in a licensed residential facility with an Intensive Behavior designation, ~~209.4558~~ 209.45584;

~~(h)~~(~~e~~) If the individual resides in a licensed residential facility that is a Comprehensive Transitional Education Program or provides Special Medical Home Care, ~~267.0995~~ 267.09947;

~~(i)~~(~~f~~) The sum of the scores on the individual questions in the QSI Behavioral Status Subscale (Questions 25-30), multiplied by ~~0.4954~~ 0.49540;

~~(j)~~(~~e~~) If the individual resides in the family home, the sum of the scores on the individual questions in the QSI Functional Status Subscale (Questions 14-24), multiplied by ~~0.6349~~ 0.63489;

~~(k)~~(~~h~~) If the individual resides in supported or independent living, the sum of the scores on the individual questions in the QSI Functional Status Subscale (Questions 14-24), multiplied by ~~2.0529~~ 2.05291;

~~(l)~~(~~i~~) If the individual resides in supported or independent living, the sum of the scores on the individual questions in the QSI Behavioral Status Subscale (Questions 25-30), multiplied by ~~1.4501~~ 1.45011;

~~(m)~~(~~j~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 16, multiplied by ~~2.4984~~ 2.49843;

~~(n)~~(~~k~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 18, multiplied by ~~5.8537~~ 5.85369;

~~(o)~~(~~k~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 20, multiplied by ~~2.6772~~ 2.67716;

~~(p)~~(~~m~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 21, multiplied by ~~2.7878~~ 2.78776;

~~(q)~~(~~n~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 23, multiplied by ~~6.3555~~ 6.35552;

~~(r)~~(~~e~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 28, multiplied by ~~2.2803~~ 2.28031;

~~(s)~~(~~p~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 33, multiplied by ~~1.2233~~ 1.22333;

~~(t)~~(~~e~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 34, multiplied by ~~2.1764~~ 2.17640;

~~(u)~~(~~e~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 36, multiplied by ~~2.6734~~ 2.67340; and

~~(v)~~(~~s~~) The individual's score on QSI Question 43, multiplied by ~~1.9304~~ 1.93039.

(2) The squared result of the sum of the applicable values of paragraphs (2)(a) through (v) (~~s~~) above, is the individual's Allocation Algorithm Amount.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662 FS. History—New July 1, 2015.

#### 65G-4.0215 General Provisions.

(1) Medical necessity alone is not sufficient to authorize a service under the waiver; in addition ~~unless~~:

(a) With the assistance of the WSC ~~(The individual must utilize~~ ~~utilizes~~ all available State Plan Medicaid services, school-based services, private insurance, natural supports, and any other resources which may be available to the individual before expending funds from the individual's iBudget Amount for support or services. As an example, State Plan Medicaid services for children under the age of 21 typically include, personal care assistance, therapies, consumable medical supplies, medical services, and nursing;

(b) The services must be ~~are~~ within waiver coverages and limitations; and

(c) The cost of the services must be ~~are~~ within the Allocation Algorithm Amount unless there is a significant additional need demonstrated.

Failure to meet the above criteria shall result in a denial of a request for additional funding.

(2) No change.

(3) Cost Plan Flexibility

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Individuals enrolled in iBudget will have flexibility and choice to budget or adjust funding among the following services without requiring additional authorizations from the Agency, provided the individual's overall iBudget Amount is not exceeded and all health and safety needs are met:

1. Life Skills Development 1

2. Life Skills Development 2

3. Life Skills Development 3, within ~~at~~ the approved ~~1-to~~ ~~10~~ ratio.

4. Durable Medical Equipment;

5. Adult Dental.

6. Personal Emergency Response Systems

7. Environmental accessibility adaptations,

8. Consumable Medical Supplies,

9 Transportation.

10. Personal Supports up to ~~if below~~ \$16,000

11. Respite up to ~~if below~~ \$5,000

Medically necessary services will be authorized by the Agency for covered services not listed above if the cost of such services are within the individual's iBudget Amount and in accordance with 65G-4.0215(1). The Agency will authorize services in accordance with criteria identified in Section 393.0662(1)(b), F.S., medical necessity requirements of Section 409.906, F.S., subsection 59G-1.010(166), F.A.C., the authority under 42 CFR 440.230(d), and handbook limitations adopted in Rule 59G-13.083, F.A.C., unless said handbook is superseded and replaced by a subsequently adopted handbook specifically entitled the iBudget Rules, Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, and the Developmental Disabilities Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, (Effective November 2010), which is hereby incorporated by reference and available at <https://portal.flmmis.com/FLPublic/ProviderProviderServices/ProviderProviderSupport/ProviderProviderSupportProviderHandbooks/tabId/53/Default.aspx> requirements of 42 CFR 440.230(d).

(d) Retroactive application of changes to service authorizations is prohibited without written approval from the Agency. In limited circumstances, an exception may be made for a retroactive service authorization by the Agency regional office to correct an administrative error or to consider a health and safety risk and emergency situations.

(e) Service authorization and any modifications to it must be received by the provider prior to service delivery. This includes changes to the authorization as a result of individuals redistributing funds within their existing cost plan. Service authorizations will not be approved retroactively. In limited circumstances, an exception may be made on a case by case basis by the Agency regional office to correct an administrative error or to consider a health and safety risk and emergency situations.

(4) Consumer Directed Care Plus (CDC+): Individuals enrolled in the CDC+ program are subject to the iBudget Rules 65G-4.0214, 4.0215(1),(2) &(6), 4.0216, 4.0217, 4.0218.

(5)(a) iBudget Waiver providers must have applied through the Agency for Persons with Disabilities to ensure that they meet the minimum qualifications to provide iBudget Waiver services. iBudget Waiver providers must also be enrolled as a Medicaid provider through the Agency or Healthcare Administration. However providers do not have to provide Medicaid State Plan services in order to provide waiver services. To enroll as a provider for iBudget Waiver Services, the provider must first submit an application to the Agency or Persons with Disabilities using the Regional iBudget Provider Enrollment Application – Waiver Support Coordinator (WSC) – APD 2015-02, effective date 7-1-2015,

for waiver support coordinator applications, or the Regional iBudget Provider Enrollment Application – Non-WSC – APD 2015-03, effective date 7-1-2015, for all other provider applications. These forms are hereby incorporated by reference and are available at <http://apdcares.org/providers/enrollment/>. The Agency for Persons with Disabilities will review the application, request ~~requesting~~ missing documentation, and issue a decision about whether the provider meets the qualifications to provide services. The qualifications to provide services are identified in the handbook adopted in Rule 59G-13.083, F.A.C., unless said handbook is superseded and replaced by a subsequently adopted handbook specifically entitled the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook

(b) If a waiver provider wishes to expand by providing from solo to agency enrollment status, provide additional services, or expand services geographically, or expand from solo to agency, the provider must notify the Agency regional office ~~requesting~~ requesting by submitting an Provider Expansion Request form –APD 2015-04, effective date 8-20-2013, which is hereby incorporated by reference and is available at <http://apdcares.org/providers/enrollment/>. The Agency regional office must approve any expansion prior to the provision of expanded services. Before the Agency regional office approves a provider for expansion, the Agency regional office must determine that the provider meets the provider qualifications and has:

1. An 85% or higher on their last Quality Assurance Organization (QIO) report. If a provider does not have a history of a QIO review, this does not prevent consideration for expansion;

2. No identified alerts (i.e., background screening, medication administration, and validation);

3. No outstanding billing discrepancies or plan of remediation;

4. No adverse performance history in their home region; and

5. No open investigations or referrals to AHCA and DCF.

Agency staff shall check with the provider's home regional office to determine whether there is a history of complaints filed and logged on the remediation tracker, any open investigations or referrals to AHCA's Medicaid Program Integrity (MPI) or the Attorney General's Medicaid Fraud Control Unit (MFCU), or the Department of Children & Families (DCF). The Agency ~~regional office~~ shall make ~~conduct~~ the determination required under this paragraph in not more than 90 ~~30~~ days.

(6)(a) When a individual is enrolled in the iBudget, that individual remains enrolled in the waiver position allocated unless the individual becomes disenrolled due to one of the following conditions:

1. The individual or individual's representative chooses to terminate participation in the waiver.
2. The individual moves out-of-state.
3. The individual loses eligibility for Medicaid benefits and this loss is expected to extend for a lengthy period.
4. The individual no longer needs waiver services.
5. The individual no longer meets level of care for admission to an ICF/IID.
6. The individual no longer resides in a community-based setting (but moves to a correctional facility, detention facility, defendant program, or nursing home or resides in a setting not otherwise permissible ~~permissible~~ under waiver requirements.
7. The individual is no longer able to be maintained safely in the community.
8. The individual becomes enrolled in another home and community-based services (HCBS) Waiver.

If an individual is disenrolled from the waiver and becomes eligible for reenrollment within 365 days that individual can return to the waiver and resume receiving waiver services. If waiver eligibility cannot be re-established or if the individual who has chosen to disenroll has exceeded this time period, the individual cannot return to the waiver until a new waiver vacancy occurs and funding is available. In this instance, the individual is added to the waitlist of individuals requesting waiver participation. The new effective date is the date eligibility is re-established or the individual requests re-enrollment for waiver participation.

(b) Providers are responsible for notifying the individual's WSC and the Agency if the provider becomes aware that one of these conditions exists. If an individual, family member, or individual representative refuses to cooperate with the provision of waiver services (such as refusing to develop a cost plan or support plan, participation in a required QSI assessment or other approved agency needs assessment tool, or refuses to annually sign the waiver eligibility worksheet, required to establish a level of care) the Agency will review the circumstances on a case-by-case basis to determine if the individual should ~~can~~ be removed from the waiver for failing to comply with , as the waiver requires these specific documents for continued waiver eligibility- requirements. Any such decision by the Agency shall provide written notice to the individual, the individual's representative and the WSC, at least 30 days before terminating services. Individuals denied services shall have the right to a fair hearing. Individuals are exempted from this provision if they do not have the ability to

give informed consent and do not have a guardian or individual representative. The Agency shall not remove an individual from the waiver due to non-compliance if it directly impacts the individual's health, safety, and welfare.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.906 FS. History--New July 1, 2015.

65G-4.0216 Establishment of iBudget Amount.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Significant Additional Needs Review: Each time an For new waiver enrollees the Allocation Algorithm Amount is calculated and provided to the individual and the individual's WSC. The WSC will discuss the Allocation Algorithm Amount with the individual, or individual's representative and, if applicable, the client advocate, in order to determine if the individual has any Significant Additional Needs. The Agency will conduct an Individual Review to determine whether services requested meet health and safety needs and waiver coverage and limitations. In the event a WSC does not submit a request for SANs and the individual, the individual's representative or the client advocate disagrees with the WSC's failure to submit a SAN funding request, or if the WSC shall submit in writing its reasons for not requesting SANs funding to the Agency the individual, or the individual's representative or and the client advocate. The are unsatisfied with the request submitted, the individual, or the individual's representative or the client advocate may submit their own SANS request by email to the applicable Agency regional office in writing to the. The Agency shall the reasons for their disagreement. The Agency may approve an increase to the iBudget Amount if additional funding is required to meet the Significant Additional Needs subject to the provisions of the iBudget rules For new enrollees the. The AIM Worksheet form APD 2015-01 will be completed as part of the Individual Review. The Agency, upon completion of its review shall notify in writing the individual, the WSC and the client advocate, if any, of its decision.

(4) through (5) No change.

(6) The Agency shall ensure that the sum of all clients' client's projected expenditures do does not exceed the Agency's annual appropriation.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.906 FS. History--New July 1, 2015.

65G-4.0217 iBudget Cost Plan.

(1) When an individual's iBudget Amount is determined, the WSC must submit a cost plan proposal that reflects the specific waiver services and supports (paid and unpaid) that will assist the individual to achieve identified goals, and the provider of those services and supports, including natural supports. The cost plan is derived from person centered planning.

(2) Each individual’s proposed iBudget cost plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Agency in conformance with the iBudget Rules and the ~~Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, (effective November 2010), which is hereby incorporated by reference, and available at [https://portal.flmmis.com/FLPublic/Provider\\_ProviderService/Provider\\_ProviderSupport/Provider\\_ProviderSupport\\_ProviderHandbooks/tabId/53/Default.aspx](https://portal.flmmis.com/FLPublic/Provider_ProviderService/Provider_ProviderSupport/Provider_ProviderSupport_ProviderHandbooks/tabId/53/Default.aspx), [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref\\_01050](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_01050), as adopted by Rule 59G 13.083, F.A.C. (5-3-2012), which is hereby incorporated by reference.~~ Any conflict between the handbook and these iBudget Rules shall be resolved in favor of these Rules.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.906 FS. History--New July 1, 2015.

65G-4.0218 Significant Additional Need Funding.

(1) Supplemental funding for Significant Additional Needs (SAN) may be of a one-time, temporary, or long-term in nature including the loss of Medicaid State Plan or school system services due to a change in age. ~~A WSC shall submit any requests for SAN funding on behalf of an individual.~~ SAN funding requests must be based on at least one of the three categories, as follows:

(a) through (c) No change.

(2) No change.

~~(3) SAN funding shall be approved if one or more of the requirements of subsection (1) are met which may include one or more of the situations described in Rule 65G 1.047, F.A.C., Crisis Status Criteria.~~

(4) through (5) renumbered (3) through (4) No change.

~~(5)(6)~~ The Agency will request the documentation and information necessary to evaluate an individual’s ~~individuals’~~ increased funding requests based on the individual’s needs and circumstances. The documentation will vary according to the funding request and may include the following as applicable: support plans, results from the Questionnaire for Situational Information, cost plans, expenditure history, current living situation, interviews with the individual and his or her providers and caregivers, prescriptions, data regarding the results of previous therapies and interventions, assessments, and provider documentation. Paragraphs (a) through (c) set forth examples of the types of documentation the Agency utilizes in reviewing SAN funding requests in specific circumstances.

(a) For an extraordinary need that would place the health and safety of the client, the client’s caregiver, or the public in immediate, serious jeopardy unless the increase is approved:

1. through 2. No change.

3. A chronic comorbid condition. The term comorbid condition means a medical or mental health condition existing simultaneously but independently with another medical or mental health condition in a patient.

~~a. The term comorbid condition means a medical condition existing simultaneously but independently with another medical condition in a patient~~

~~b. Supporting documentation from physician, or others that document the medically necessary situation.~~

4. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(7) through (9) renumbered (5) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.0662 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.906 FS. History--New July 1, 2015.

## Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

## Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 4, 2015, the St. Johns River Water Management District, received a petition for Variance, an Amended Petition for Variance filed on May 11, 2015, and a Second Amended Petition for Variance filed on May 13, 2015, from CRP/HLV Highland Ranch, LLC, pursuant to Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, seeking a variance from paragraph 62-342.700(4)(b), F.A.C., with respect to the financial responsibility requirements for the construction and implementation of the Highlands Ranch Mitigation Bank (“HRMB”) under Permit Number 4-019-116094-2. Comments on this petition should be filed with Sandra Bertram, District Clerk, St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177-2529, within 14 days of publication of this notice. The petition has been assigned F.O.R. Number 2015-08.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Gail L. Hankinson, Assistant General Counsel, at the Office of General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)329-4391.

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

53ER14-46 Fan-Tastic College Football Promotion.

The Department of the Lottery hereby gives notice that on May 18, 2015, the Department of the Lottery entered a Final Order denying Howard Pinchuck’s (Petitioner) Petition for Waiver of paragraph 53ER14-46 (12)(a), F.A.C., Fan-Tastic College Football Promotion, that requires a grand prize winner in a second chance drawing in the Promotion to submit the original valid voucher bearing the unique number selected in the drawing to claim the prize. The Petition of Waiver was received by the Department on February 24, 2015. The Department published its notice of receipt of Petition in the March 12, 2015, edition of the Florida Administrative Register and received no comments. The Department denied the Petition because the Petitioner failed to demonstrate that he would suffer a substantial hardship or that the principles of fairness would be violated by not granting the waiver. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of the Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G1-14.001 Examination Designated, General Requirements  
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 23, 2015, the Board of Architecture and Interior Design, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Miguel Diaz-Perna. The petitioner is seeking a permanent variance or waiver of Rule 61G1-14.001, F.A.C., which requires that applicants for licensure by examination shall take and pass the examination prepared and administered by the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Thomas Campbell, Executive Director, Board of Architecture and Interior Design, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Architecture and Interior Design within 14 days of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 26, 2015, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Senior Center, 3800 South Econlockhatchee Trail, Orlando, FL 32829

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is conducting a public hearing to give the public the opportunity to make comments about the Resurfacing Design Project on State Road (SR) 552 (Curry Ford Road) from east of SR 436 to SR 551 (Goldenrod Road). The resurfacing project will rehabilitate the existing pavement, correct deficient curb ramps, alter median openings/locations, add a drainage structure, and provide signing/pavement markings.

The public hearing begins as an open house at 5:30 p.m., with a formal presentation at 6:00 p.m. The public hearing provides an opportunity to comment on the resurfacing project, as well as to review the project’s supporting information and draft design documents. FDOT representatives will be available during the public hearing to answer questions. Written comments from all interested parties will be accepted by the department at the public hearing and for a period of ten (10) days after the public hearing. Comments should be addressed Mr. Jerald Marks, Project Manager, 719 S. Woodland Boulevard, MS 2-254, DeLand, Florida, 32720. All comments, written and oral, will become part of the project’s public record. All comments, written or oral, received prior to June 5, 2015, will become part of the public hearing record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Jerald Marks, Project Manager at (386)943-516.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jerald Marks. In advance of the public hearing, draft design documents will be available for public review from May 5, 2015, to June 5, 2015, at the following locations: FDOT District Five Office, 719 S. Woodland Blvd., MS 2-254, DeLand, FL 32720; Herdon Branch Library, 4324 E. Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803; and, Southeast Branch Library, 5575 S. Semoran Blvd., Orlando, FL 32822. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Jerald Marks, Project Manager at (386)943-5161.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The State Board of Administration (SBA), Investment Advisory Council (IAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 27, 2015, 2:00 p.m. until conclusion of business



PLACE: The State Board of Administration of Florida, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, the Hermitage Room, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The IAC will receive an update on State Board of Administration budget and compensation matters, appoint members to the IAC Compensation Subcommittee, and discuss and make recommendations relating to the foregoing and other matters that may come before the IAC. A meeting of the IAC Compensation Subcommittee will immediately follow.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Diane Bruce at (850)413-1253 or [diane.bruce@sbafla.com](mailto:diane.bruce@sbafla.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn, (850)413-1166 or [james.linn@sbafla.com](mailto:james.linn@sbafla.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Diane Bruce, Executive Assistant to Ashbel C. Williams, Executive Director & CIO of the State Board of Administration of Florida at (850)413-1253 or [diane.bruce@sbafla.com](mailto:diane.bruce@sbafla.com).

---

**STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION**

The COMPENSATION SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE INVESTMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (IAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Wednesday, May 27, 2015, immediately following the conclusion of the Special Meeting of the Investment Advisory Council of the State Board of Administration of Florida which begins at 2:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** The State Board of Administration of Florida, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, in the Hermitage Room

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The IAC Compensation Subcommittee will discuss and make recommendations relating to an incentive compensation program for the State Board of Administration, including criteria relating to the Executive Director and CIO of the State Board of Administration of Florida, and other matters that may come before the Subcommittee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Diane Bruce at (850)413-1253, or [diane.bruce@sbafla.com](mailto:diane.bruce@sbafla.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn at (850)413-1166, or [james.linn@sbafla.com](mailto:james.linn@sbafla.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Diane Bruce, Executive Assistant to Ashbel C. Williams, Executive Director & CIO of the State Board of Administration of Florida at (850)413-1253, or [diane.bruce@sbafla.com](mailto:diane.bruce@sbafla.com).

---

**EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR**

The Governor's Commission on Community Service - Volunteer Florida announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** June 2, 2015, 8:30 a.m. until all business complete; this is an amendment to the notice published on May 8, 2015

**PLACE:** Telephone conference call: 1(888)670-3525, pass code: 3360784946#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** An amendment to the notice published on May 8, 2015.

**Nominating Committee:** 8:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.

**Communication Committee:** 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

**Emergency Management Committee:** 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

**Finance and Audit Committee:** 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

**Legislative Committee:** 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

**National Service Committee:** 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

**Executive Committee:** 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

**Volunteer Services:** 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marcia Warfel, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marcia Warfel, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Marcia Warfel, (850)414-7400.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

**Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council**

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Thursday, June 4, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Personnel, Budget & Finance Policy Committee; 10:00 a.m., Full Board of Directors

Check our website: [www.nefrc.org](http://www.nefrc.org) for any changes

PLACE: Town of Orange Park, 2042 Park Avenue, Orange Park, FL 32073

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheron Forde at (904)279-0880 or [sforde@nefrc.org](mailto:sforde@nefrc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**South Florida Water Management District**

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 28, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Proposed Land Acquisition, Surplus and/or Exchange Public Meeting

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

- District staff shall provide information regarding the proposed surplus or exchange of land listed below:
- FF100-007, Martin County

The proposed surplus/exchange of these parcels resulted from the due diligence following the land assessment process conducted in 2013 in which staff conducted a comprehensive and detailed look at the District's land inventory to ensure that the present and future use of these lands will be utilized in the most effective manner to support the District's core mission requirements, and to comply with other important state policy objectives. Public input and comment will be received. More information about the process is available at [www.sfwmd.gov/landassessment](http://www.sfwmd.gov/landassessment).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the District Clerk, (561)682-6085. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Andrea Schluter, [aschlut@sfwmd.gov](mailto:aschlut@sfwmd.gov).

**COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED**

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 2, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Sheraton Tampa Riverwalk, 200 North Ashley Drive, Tampa, Florida 33602

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss regular Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emily Enfinger, 605 Suwannee Street, MS 49, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)410-5700 or 1(800)983-2435.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Florida Coastal Office announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 24, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Susan H. Johnson Auditorium (Clare & Gladys Wolf High-Technology Center), 2400 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Coral Reef Conservation Program is holding a meeting of the Our Florida Reefs North Community Working Group in which working group members will begin to use the marine spatial planner to further develop the recommended management actions that will improve management and protection of southeast Florida coral reefs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Meghan Balling, [Meghan.Balling@dep.state.fl.us](mailto:Meghan.Balling@dep.state.fl.us) or (305)795-1221.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Meghan Balling at (305)795-1221. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

The Board of Psychology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 29, 2015, 8:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7811783909#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Special Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3482 or by visiting our website: [www.floridaspsychology.gov](http://www.floridaspsychology.gov).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)245-4444, ext. 3418. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

The Board of Psychology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: The meeting previously scheduled for June 5, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. has been cancelled.

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7811783909#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Credentials Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3468 or by visiting the website: [www.floridaspsychology.gov](http://www.floridaspsychology.gov).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)245-4444, ext. 3418. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

The Board of Psychology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: The June 19, 2015 8:00 a.m. meeting has been cancelled

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7811783909#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Quorum Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3482 or by visiting the website: [www.floridaspsychology.gov](http://www.floridaspsychology.gov).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The department at (850)245-4444, ext. 3418. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 27, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman’s report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Florida Local Government Finance Commission  
The Florida Local Government Finance Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** June 5, 2015, 10:30 a.m.  
**PLACE:** 2502 Rocky Point Drive, Suite 1060, Tampa, Florida 33607

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Florida Local Government Finance Commission announces a public meeting to which all interested persons are invited. The meeting will be held on Friday, June 5, 2015, at 10:30 a.m., 2502 Rocky Point Drive, Suite 1060, Tampa, Florida. The meeting of the Commission will be for purposes of reviewing the statewide pooled commercial paper loan program for Florida governmental entities.

The Commission is an unincorporated, nonprofit association whose members include officials from Brevard County, Florida, Charlotte County, Florida, Collier County, Florida, Lee County, Florida, Osceola County, Florida and Sarasota County, Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anna Doughty, Florida Association of Counties, 100 S. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

**FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES**  
The Florida Association of Counties Trust (FACT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Friday, June 12, 2015, 8:30 a.m.  
**PLACE:** Staybridge Suites, 1600 Lake Summit Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32317

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Florida Association of Counties Trust general board meeting conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by Section 163.01(18), Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeannie Garner, jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeannie Garner, jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeannie Garner, jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623.

## Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 9, 2015, the Construction Industry Licensing Board received a Supplemental Petition for Declaratory Statement from Robert J. Miller of Golden Construction Company, Inc. The petitioner seeks a declaratory statement regarding clarification of Sections 489.105(3)(l), 489.105(3)(m), and 489.113(3)(c), Florida Statutes, as to whether he can build concrete swimming pools and advertise as such, or just the structure for concrete swimming pools.

Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

Copies of the Petition may be obtained from Dan Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, Northwood Center, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)487-1395 or from Amanda.Wynn@myfloridalicense.com.

**Section VIII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X  
Announcements and Objection Reports of  
the Joint Administrative Procedures  
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing**

MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE  
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR  
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES  
THE H. LEE MOFFITT CANCER CENTER AND  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC.  
TAMPA, FLORIDA RFQ 15-09-SSP

The H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center and Research Institute, Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively "Moffitt Cancer Center") seeks to award up to three (3) or more Indefinite Delivery-Indefinite Quantity ("IDIQ") contracts to qualified and responsible companies to provide engineering services on an as needed basis. The scope and price of each project shall be set forth in an Order for Work for each project ("Order for Work"), which will be governed by a master agreement. Moffitt Cancer Center is therefore requesting qualifications

from interested engineering firms ("Engineer"). The estimated cost of each project will be under One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000.00).

The Request for Qualifications ("RFQ") is the first step in the process for selection of an Engineer to provide engineering services. A response must be made in accordance with the instructions outlined in this RFQ. Upon receipt of RFQ submissions, a short list of firms will be selected to interview with representatives of Moffitt Cancer Center. After the interview, the IDIQ Engineers shall be selected.

General Information. The Moffitt Cancer Center is soliciting qualifications for Engineers to provide engineering services on an IDIQ (as needed) basis in accordance with the terms, conditions, and requirements set forth in this RFQ, including any attachments hereto.

RFQ Package: The RFQ package including the complete RFQ instructions, which must be evaluated before submission of the Architectural services response, can be found via the following link: <http://www.moffitt.org/supplieropportunities> Submittals must be received no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 5, 2015 at [jay.wright@moffitt.org](mailto:jay.wright@moffitt.org)

Telefacsimile (fax) and telephone submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered. Properly submitted proposals will not be returned to the respondent. Any plans and/or specifications will become the property of Moffitt.

**Section XII  
Miscellaneous**

NONE

**Section XIII  
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding  
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.